From: Desert Mountain Master Association <hoa@desertmthoa.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 4:50 PM
Subject: Office Hours for Short-Term Rental Proposal

Desert Mountain Homeowners Association

L4

Sign up for GateAccess niet to modify your guestlist. Contact Vicky Harjung at vharjungisdesertmthoa com to get started!

OFFICE HOURS FOR SHORT-TERM RENTAL PROPOSAL




Members of the Ad Hoc Committee and the HOA Board of Directors will be available to
answer questions and address concerns at the following times and locations:

DMMA Conference Center
Fairways Office
10550 E. Desert Hills Drive

March 13, 2018 3:00 PM - 5:00 PM Saguaro Room

March 14, 2018 3:00 PM - 5:00 PM Agave Room

March 20, 2018 3:00 PM - 5:00 PM Saguaro Room
March 21, 2018 3:00 PM - 5:00 PM Saguaro Room
March 27, 2018 3:00 PM - 5:00 PM Saguaro Room
March 28, 2018 9:00 AM - 11:00 AM Saguaro Room

April 3, 2018 3:00 PM - 5:00 PM Saguaro Room
April 4, 2018 3:00 PM - 5:00 PM Agave Room
April 10, 2018 3:00 PM - 5:00 PM Saguaro Room

April 11, 2018 3:00 PM - 5:00 PM Saguaro Room
April 17, 2018 3:00 PM - 5:00 PM Saguaro Room

All homeowners are encouraged to attend one of these dates.

Visit our Website to view more information

Your HOA's new communication tool is Constant Contact. Please add this email address to your
contact list thus avoiding messages appearing as spam.

Desert Mountain Master Association
10550 E. Desert Hills Dr. Suite 100 * Scottsdale, AZ 85262
480-635-5600



http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001VWJ63d-VZ2Ki4U3wg9ct5V3TGPcoEu83WQaIYolESLVwMx_Uz1_CH6U6JCfY-pRWamkwrUTpnHfwZ2YPDbFZTrsUatGMu6i9m3fC_uMCrIsASbn_7bvVyNgwjZsOOBuyzGaU_Qhdi7gv-AIlLYhXTuvYnAud7Clz5lMrTdU4y3wJa-t2akSLPbQhhIjFkE3gJVQh9xVl-NBVgKyUKxVZ1Q==&c=JScevXNVEQGtqdipTHXEaqwEj5x4T5-LkUnf1ahbzSCD3BbPpy_0eA==&ch=IzazavoGcLUTK_PvlR8YOZd4ApufvuTVJ0XUcNAJC1v5M5rqnnfVVw==
mailto:HOA@desertmthoa.com
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Sent by hoa@desertmthoa.com in collaboration with

Constant Contact+=

Try it free today
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